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PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Monday, April 24, 2017, 9:15 a.m. 

AGENDA 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL  

 

III. MINUTES – April 10, 2017 

 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT TO COMMITTEE 

 

V. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. P042417VIIA:  District Court:  Request approval of an appropriation of 

$3,500 to cover the cost of repairing a drain blockage at the Fenton 

District Court – Attached (ROLL CALL VOTE REQUESTED) 

 

VIII. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  TO:  Commissioner Ted Henry, Chairperson 
    Public Works Committee 
 
  FROM:  Dena Altheide, Director of Court Operations 
    67th District Court 
 
  RE:  Fenton Court – Correction of Drain Issues 
 
 
  The Fenton Court has been experiencing drain blockage on the main 
  sanitary line which was run underneath the floor in the clerk’s office. 
  To correct this problem, it would be necessary to dig up the floor and 
  replace the double wye connections which may be causing the issue. 
 
  A quote was obtained from Johnson and Wood (attached) and the cost is 
  between $3,500 and $4,000 depending on when the work is done.   It is  
  less expensive to have the work done on a weekday, 7:00a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
  If approved, we would like to schedule the work to be done on the designated 
  furlough day of May 26, 2017 so we can take advantage of the lower cost. 
 
  Therefore the Court is requesting an appropriation of $3,500 at this time to  
  cover the cost of the repair. 
 
  A roll call vote is requested.  Your consideration is appreciated. 
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